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NOTE
From: General Secretariat of the Councll
To: Delegations
Subject: Public access to documents - Confirmatory application N° 05/c/01/26 -

information to delegations

Delegations will find attached:

o the request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on

20 November 2025 and registered on the same day (Annex 1);
o the reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 13 January 2026 (Annex 2);

o the confirmatory application dated 2 February and registered on 3 February 2026 (Annex 3).
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ANNEX 1

From: document-request@cis.consilium.europa.eu <document-request@cis.consilium.europa.eu>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:33 PM

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu>

Subject: Consilium - Electronic Request for Access to documents [ENGLISH]

This e-mail has been sent to access@consilium.europa.eu using the electronic form available in the
Register application.
This electronic form has been submitted in ENGLISH.

Title
Mr

First name
DELETED

Family name
DELETED

Occupation
Law firm
I submit this request as a representative of an organisation.

Name of the organisation
DELETED

Full postal address
DELETED
Telephone
DELETED

Requested document(s)

Request for documents

Pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 regarding public access to European Parliament,
Council and Commission documents, access is hereby requested to any documents held by the

Council of the European Union relating to the negotiations and adoption of Council Regulation
(EC) No 2271/96, as amended from time to time (the "Blocking Statute").
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The request includes any preparatory works, reports, notes, or minutes from discussions within
Council working groups and COREPER relating to the adoption of the original Regulation in 1996,
as well as subsequent amendments adopted through:

» Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No 284/2014 of 30 January 2014,

* Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2018/1100 of 6 June 2018, and

« any other relevant amending acts, including Council Regulation (EC) No 807/2003 of

14 April 2003.

Should parts of the requested documents be subject to exceptions under Article 4 of
Regulation 1049/2001, access is requested to the parts not covered by the exceptions.

1st option
DA

2nd option
EN

5066/26 3
ANNEX 1 COMM.2.C EN

www.parlament.gv.at


https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5966/26;Nr:5966;Year:26&comp=5966%7C2026%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:284/2014;Nr:284;Year:2014&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:2018/1100;Year2:2018;Nr2:1100&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:807/2003;Nr:807;Year:2003&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=

ANNEX 2

————
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ey ,**** i .
—— S Council of the European Union
— . General Secretariat

Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM
Directorate Information and Outreach

Information Services Unit / Transparency

Head of Unit

Brussels, 13 January 2026

DELETED

Mr [DELETED)

Email: DELETED

Ref. 25/3563

Request made on:  20.11.2025
Deadline extension: 11.12.2025

Dear Mr DELETED)

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union.?

You can find the following relevant documents in our Public Register: 5622/02, 9119/02, 9144/02,
9145/02, 9146/02, 9147/02, 9148/02, 9149/02, 9150/02, 9151/02, 10227/02, 10297/02, 10971/02,
11216/02, 15975/12, 16943/12, 10286/13, 10862/13, 12276/13, 13357/13, 13357/1/13 REV 1,
16374/13, 17874/13 ADD 1.

1 The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC)
No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and
Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council
documents set out in Annex Il to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325,
11.12.2009, p. 35).
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https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9145/02;Nr:9145;Year:02&comp=9145%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9146/02;Nr:9146;Year:02&comp=9146%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9147/02;Nr:9147;Year:02&comp=9147%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9148/02;Nr:9148;Year:02&comp=9148%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9149/02;Nr:9149;Year:02&comp=9149%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9150/02;Nr:9150;Year:02&comp=9150%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9151/02;Nr:9151;Year:02&comp=9151%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10227/02;Nr:10227;Year:02&comp=10227%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10297/02;Nr:10297;Year:02&comp=10297%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10971/02;Nr:10971;Year:02&comp=10971%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11216/02;Nr:11216;Year:02&comp=11216%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:15975/12;Nr:15975;Year:12&comp=15975%7C2012%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:16943/12;Nr:16943;Year:12&comp=16943%7C2012%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10286/13;Nr:10286;Year:13&comp=10286%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10862/13;Nr:10862;Year:13&comp=10862%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:12276/13;Nr:12276;Year:13&comp=12276%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:13357/13;Nr:13357;Year:13&comp=13357%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:13357/1/13;Nr:13357;Rev:1;Year:13;Rev2:1&comp=13357%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:16374/13;Nr:16374;Year:13&comp=16374%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:17874/13;Nr:17874;Year:13&comp=17874%7C2013%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=ABL&code2=&gruppen=Code:L;Nr:145;Day:31;Month:5;Year:2001;Page:43&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=ABL&code2=&gruppen=Code:L;Nr:325;Day:11;Month:12;Year:2009;Page:35&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=ABL&code2=&gruppen=Code:L;Nr:325;Day:11;Month:12;Year:2009;Page:35&comp=

You may also have access to documents 7571/03, 9573/96, 9573/96 ADD 1, 10845/96, 10923/96,
10963/96, 11137/96, 11236/25 INIT+ COR1+COR2+COR3, 11477/96, 11477/1/96 REV 1,
5230/97, 9119/02, 11854/02, 12570/02, 12933/02 INIT+ ADD1 + ADD1 REV1 + COR 1 + COR2
+ COR3, ST 10156/ 11 INIT+COR1, WK 12474/2018 INIT, WK 15098/2024 INIT, WK 456/2019
INIT herewith attached.

Furthermore, please find attached documents WK 6519/2018 INIT+REV1, WK 7889/2018 INIT,
WK13402/2018 INIT, only redacted for personal data.?

You will also find attached a partially accessible version of document 10836/96.% You may have
full access to its text, with the exception of the second paragraph of point 3 (containing few
observations from some delegations) that, according to the outcome of our internal consultations
with the directorate responsible for this policy matter, if released to the public, could undermine
public interest as regards international relations.*

Furthermore, I regret to inform you that access to documents 10510/96 and 10665/96 cannot be
given for the reasons set out below.

Documents 10510/96 and 10665/96 are classified documents, bearing the mark "RESTREINT
UE/EU RESTRICTED", which means that the unauthorised disclosure of their contents could be
disadvantageous to the interests of the European Union or of one or more of its Member States.®

They contain two notes drawn up by the Presidency for the Permanent Representatives Committee
on sensitive issues touching upon the essence and the operational impact of the draft regulation
under scrutiny. Having regard to the sensitive nature of their content, unfortunately the General
Secretariat is unable to disclose them since their release to the public would undermine public
interest as regards international relations. Consequently, public access to them cannot be granted.®

We have also looked into the possibility of releasing parts of these two documents.” However, as
the information contained therein forms an inseparable whole, the General Secretariat is unable to
give partial access.

2 See Regulation (EU) 2018/1725 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2018 on the protection of
natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data by the Union institutions, bodies, offices and agencies and on
the free movement of such data, and repealing Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 and Decision No 1247/2002/EC (OJ L 295
21.11.2018, p. 39).
Article 4(6) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

4 Article 4(1)(a), third indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

5 Council Decision of 23 September 2013 on the security rules for protecting EU classified information (2013/488/EU), OJ L
274, 15.10.2013, p. 1.

6 Avrticle 4(1)(a), third indent and Article 4(3), second subparagraph of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001).

7 Article 4(6) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.
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https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10845/96;Nr:10845;Year:96&comp=10845%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10923/96;Nr:10923;Year:96&comp=10923%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10963/96;Nr:10963;Year:96&comp=10963%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11137/96;Nr:11137;Year:96&comp=11137%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11236/25;Nr:11236;Year:25&comp=11236%7C2025%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11477/96;Nr:11477;Year:96&comp=11477%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11477/1/96;Nr:11477;Rev:1;Year:96;Rev2:1&comp=11477%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:5230/97;Nr:5230;Year:97&comp=5230%7C1997%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:9119/02;Nr:9119;Year:02&comp=9119%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:11854/02;Nr:11854;Year:02&comp=11854%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:12570/02;Nr:12570;Year:02&comp=12570%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:12933/02;Nr:12933;Year:02&comp=12933%7C2002%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:12474;Year:2018&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:15098;Year:2024&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:456;Year:2019&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:6519;Year:2018&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:7889;Year:2018&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:13402;Year:2018&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10836/96;Nr:10836;Year:96&comp=10836%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10510/96;Nr:10510;Year:96&comp=10510%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10665/96;Nr:10665;Year:96&comp=10665%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10510/96;Nr:10510;Year:96&comp=10510%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:10665/96;Nr:10665;Year:96&comp=10665%7C1996%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:2018/1725;Year2:2018;Nr2:1725&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:45/2001;Nr:45;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=BES&code2=&gruppen=Link:No%201247/2002/EC;Nr:1247;Year:2002&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1247/2002;Nr:1247;Year:2002&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:2013/488;Year2:2013;Nr2:488&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=ABL&code2=&gruppen=Code:L;Nr:274;Day:15;Month:10;Year:2013;Page:1&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=ABL&code2=&gruppen=Code:L;Nr:274;Day:15;Month:10;Year:2013;Page:1&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/le/link?gp=XXVIII&ityp=EU&inr=56826&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=

Moreover, | regret to inform you that access to document WK 1779/2019 INIT cannot be given for
the reasons set out below.

Document WK 1779/2019 INIT contains a draft annotated agenda for the Working Party on
Transatlantic Relations, dated 6 February 2019.

Release of the information contained in this document would prejudice relations between the
European Union and trading partners of the EU.

Disclosure of the document would therefore undermine the protection of the public interest as
regards international relations. As a consequence, the General Secretariat has to refuse access to the
document.®

We have also looked into the possibility of releasing parts of this document.® However, as the
information contained therein forms an inseparable whole, the General Secretariat is unable to give
partial access.

Pursuant to Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, you may ask the Council to review this
decision within 15 working days of receiving this reply. Should you see the need for such a review,
you are invited to indicate the reasons thereof.

Yours sincerely,

Fernando FLORINDO

WeTransfer Link to the 33 documents: https://we.tl/t-WM5f27FB0X

Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.

9 Article 4(6) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001.
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ANNEX 3

From:

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 5:06 PM

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu>
Cc: DELETED| DELETED|

Subject: RE: Ref. 25/3563 - Ares(2026)312266 [PLSNR-ACTIVE.FID2038772]

To whom it may concern,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of 13 January 2026. With reference to the final paragraph
thereof, we hereby exercise our right under Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 to
request a review of the decision, insofar as it concerns Documents 10510/96 and 10665/96.

The reasons given for refusing access to these documents are very brief. They rely essentially on the
fact that the documents were classified in 1996 as Restreint UE and that they concern “sensitive
issues touching upon the essence and the operational impact of the [then] draft regulation under
scrutiny”. The additional statement that disclosure “would undermine public interest as regards
international relations” merely reproduces the wording of Article 4 of the Regulation relied upon.

Even allowing for the wide discretion enjoyed by the institutions in applying the third indent of
Avrticle 4(1)(a) of Regulation No 1049/2001, the historical classification of a document cannot, as
such, justify refusal of access. This follows from Case C-350/12 P Council v in 't Veld,
EU:C:2014:2039, paragraphs 51, 52, 63 and 64. A classification applied in 1996 does not
necessarily determine whether access should be refused in 2026, and your letter does not indicate
that any review of the continued Restreint UE classification has been carried out.

Similarly, it is far from evident that issues considered sensitive in 1996 remain so today, or that this
assessment has been revisited in the context of our request. Moreover, the essence and operational
impact of a regulation are inherently matters of public interest. It is not apparent how
contemporaneous discussions relating to the adoption of the regulation could now give rise to a
specific public-interest concern under the exception for the protection of international relations.

In these circumstances, it remains unclear how disclosure of the documents in question could
specifically and actually undermine the protected interest. In particular, the risk of harm must be
reasonably foreseeable and not purely hypothetical, as confirmed by Case C-178/18 P MSD Animal
Health Innovation and Intervet International v EMA, EU:C:2020:24, paragraph 54.

Kind regards

DELETED
Assistant Attorney
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